ROBIN CINAMON, Project Architect, AIA, LEED AP



Robin has been practicing in architecture for 19 years, as a project architect or manager at design firms specializing in problem solving. She has experience with a diverse range of building types, including custom single-family, multi-family residences and commercial projects. Robin has substantial experience with all phases of design and documentation and a continued interest in sustainability methods and materials.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kriegh Architects Inc. PS, Project Architect, 2006-Present Marc LaRoche Architects, 1999-2006 Shuler/Katz & Associates, 1998-1999 Studio Jaso, 1997-1998 Jones & Jones Architects, 1993-1997 Steven Sullivan Architects, 1990-1993 Stickney & Murphy Architects, 1989-1990

COMMERCIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Sleeping Lady Retreat and Conference Center, Leavenworth, WA, 1994
Alliance Buildings, Office Tenant Improvements, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2006
TPD, Office Tenant Improvement, Seattle, WA, 1998
Foss, Office Tenant Improvement, Seattle, WA, 1998
Josephinum Renovation, National landmark with commercial and mixed-income housing, 1990

SINGLE FAMILY PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Lanning Residence, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Bottles Residential Remodel, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2007
Huber Condominium, Remodel, Queen Anne, WA, 2006
Kent Residence, Addition, Mercer Island, WA, 2007
Sumanee Place Addition, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2007
Seaborn Rd Residence, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2005
Little River Residence, Little River, CA, 2003
Urban Residence, San Francisco, CA, 1999-2002

MULTI-FAMILY PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Josephinum Renovation, National landmark with commercial and mixed-income housing, 1990

EDUCATION, LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIPS

University of Washington, Bachelor of Arts- Architecture, 1986
University of Oregon, Master of Architecture, 1989
Registered Architect - State of Washington, 1995
American Institute of Architects (AIA), Member, Seattle and National Chapters
Graduate Teaching Fellow, Spatial Composition & Dynamics, 1989
Graduate Teaching Fellow, Media, 1989
Trust For Working Landscapes, Treasurer, 2007
The Island School, Chair Cultural Studies Committee, 2006